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“I will stand for my client’s rights. 

I am a trial lawyer.” 
–Ron Motley (1944–2013) 

 

June 5, 2025 
Scott S. Harris, Clerk  
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re:  Syngenta Crop Protection, LLC, et al. v. Douglas Nemeth, et al. 
  Case No. 24-1190 
 
Dear Mr. Harris,  
 
 By this letter and pursuant to Rule 30.4, Plaintiffs-Respondents, Douglas Nemeth, et al. 
(“Respondents”), respectfully request an extension of 45 days’ time in which to file a brief in 
opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari in this case, from June 20, 2025 to August 4, 2025. 
 
 On May 19, 2025, Petitioners Syngenta Crop Protection, LLC, et al. filed a petition for writ 
of certiorari with the Court. The petition was docketed on May 21, 2025. Pursuant to Rule 15.3, 
Respondents’ brief in opposition is currently due to be filed on or before June 20, 2025.  
 
 This is Respondents’ first request for an extension of time to file a response to the petition 
for writ of certiorari. Good cause exists for the requested extension. Respondents are preparing 
for the first bellwether trial in the coordinated proceedings from which the petition originates to 
commence at the beginning of August, requiring counsel for Respondents to devote a significant 
amount of time towards meeting pre-trial deadlines which are also currently set for June 20, 2025. 
Respondents also expect amicus briefs to be submitted in support of Syngenta’s petition, thus 
requiring further consideration for Respondents’ brief in opposition.  Additionally, counsel for 
Respondents have other competing personal and professional obligations in the month of June 
which, absent an extension, may deprive the Court of the most fulsome and helpful response from 
the Respondents.  
 
 In light of these circumstances, Respondents respectfully request the Court to find good 
cause to extend the filing deadline for its brief in opposition for the writ of certiorari by 45 days 
until August 4, 2025. Undersigned counsel has communicated with counsel for the Petitioners 
regarding this request, and Petitioners have consented to the extension.  
 
 Thank you for your attention to this request.  
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Sincerely,  
   

/s/ Louis M. Bograd 
LOUIS M. BOGRAD, ESQ. 
MOTLEY RICE, LLC 
401 9th Street NW, Suite 630 
Washington, DC 20004 
(202) 386-9623 
lbograd@motleyrice.com 

 
      Counsel of Record for Plaintiffs-Respondents  
 
 
 
CC:  John O’Quinn, Esq. 
 Richard Simpson, Esq.  
 Ragan Naresh, Esq. 
 William H. Burgess, Esq. 
  

Counsel for Petitioners Syngenta Crop Protection, LLC, et al. 
 


